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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer 
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Patricia Grisham, Administrative Secretary I, 253-4424 

SUBJECT: Presentation of Proclamations to Boy Scouts who raised money for the Hurricane Katrina Relief 
Efforts

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of proclamations to Boy Scouts who raised money for the Hurricane Katrina Relief Effort.  (Supervisor 
Dodd)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A group of Boy Scouts from Troop 51 met, planned and raised more than $20,000 for the Hurricane Katrina Relief 
Effort.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Five Boys Scouts from Troop 51 (John Paul Arrambide, Steven Arrambide, James Jones, John McLaughlin and 
Jean-Paul Zimmerman) planned and organized efforts to raise over $20,000 for the Huricane Katrina Relief Effort 



to help people of the Gulf State Region.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . JohnArrambideProclamation 
B . StevenArrambide Proclamation 
C . JamesJonesProclamation 
D . JohnMcLaughlinProclamation 
E . JeanPaulZimmermanProclamation 

CEO Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Britt Ferguson
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